institute of Professional
Auctionesrs & Yaluers

10 June 2013

Mr Eamon Conlon

Staff Officer st —
Housing Administration HOUSING DEPARTMENT
South Dublin County Council
County Hall, Town Centre 11 JUN 2043
Tallaght

Dublin 24

RE: Tallaght Area Committee Meeting — 28" April 2013

Dear Mr Conlon

| am writing in response to your letter of 15 May 2013.

I'am afraid from reading your letter and the motion quoted, it is not very clear to me what you

expect me to reply to. | believe auctioneers who are selling or renting a property should be allowed
put a sign on that property.

If the Tallaght Area Committee decides to adopt a voluntary code of conduct for estate agents, | am
sure if you include estate agents in the decision making, they will abide the code of conduct that is
agreed.

With regard to the latter part of your letter referring to the To Let signs in the Tallaght area, if you
can give me particular examples, | have absolutely no problem in asking agents to remove them. |
am wondering however, if these responsibilities you mention are in relation to the Litter Act? As |
am sure you are aware, it is one thing if the sign is on an actual property and another thing if the sign
is blowing about like litter. Again I ask you to confirm what exactly you are referring to.

P would be delighted to heip the Tailaght Area Committee in any way possible in regard to sign litter
and other specific related topics.

Yours sincerely

Pat Davitt FIPAV MCE|
CEO

129 Lower Baggot Street, Dublin 2 T: 01 678 56885 F: 01 76 2890 E: info@ipav.e
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